
UNCLASSIFIED 

Thessin, James H 

From: 	 Schwartz, Jonathan B [Legal] 	 RELEASED IN FULL Sent: 	 Thursday, May 06, 2004 11:06 AM 
To: 	 Thessin, James H 
Subject: 	 FW: clear by 11:30 sharp-Abu Ghraib/sovereighty guidance 

--Original Message— 
From: 	 Borek, Ted A (L/NESA) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 06, 2004 11:06 AM 
To: 	 Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Suchwald, Todd F 
Cc: 	 Schwartz, Jonathan B [Legal]; Dennis, Michael 3; Shore, Rhonda H (NEA/PPD) 
Subject: 	FW: clear by 11:30 sharp-Abu Ghraib/sovereighty guidance 

Ed/Todd: You should look at this as well, on the detainee question. Given that this has just come in, and its very tight 
deadline, you should get any changes or comments directly to Rhonda Shore in NEA/PPD 

---Original Message-- 
From: 	 Shore, Rhonda H (NEA/PPD) 
Sent: 	 Thursday, May 06, 2004 11:03 AM 
To: 	 Milton, Brooke E; Starr, Katherine L; Carpenter, Jonathan; D, Duty; Dunne, Charles; Mann, Hillary; NEA-NGA-DL; Basedow, Jarrett; 

Jamison, Jeffrey; Kaplan, Lisa; Levison, Joanna; Mulrean, Peter; Borek, Ted; Dennis, Michael; Highsmith, Newell; Hoyle, Peggy; 
Sanford, Christina; Schwartz, Jonathan; Terrill, Damon 

Subject: 
	

dear by 11:30 sharp-Abu Ghraib/sovereighty guidance 

050604-IraqPriso 
nsSovereignty.... 

please clear by 11:30 sharp. 

NEED UNESA input.  

Thanks. 

Rhonda Shore 
Senior Press Officer 
NEA/PPD, 7-5919 

In accordance with E.O. 12958, this message is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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